



computers!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

Computers are good pieces of technology and they can come in a lot of different brands including Acer, Apple, Dell, Sony and more. Some times different brands can be used for different things like apple computers have different applications.

When you are shopping for a new computer try find one with a lot of memory because the more memory you have the more stuff you can store. Memory can come in GB or MB.

When you get your own computer you can chose the colour of it, there are a lot of different colours, there are Red, Black, Blue, Green, Yellow, and more.

computers were invented to make our lives easy  
Computers are useful for getting information you can use them for games and work as well and you can do all this stuff and more.

24/9/11 10:57 PM

**Comment [1]:** amatangi-hulls:

A good introduction should start off by introducing what it is that you're explaining e.g.

Computers are technological devices that allow people to simplify their lives, create documents, graphics, files and access and communicate information. Computers come with a range of software that makes our lives easier and lets us create things that we couldn't easily do on pen and paper. Computers have a long history and are continuously changing and improving. Finally, computers open up our access to the rest of the world.

24/9/11 10:57 PM

**Comment [2]:** amatangi-hulls:

try to find

24/9/11 10:57 PM

**Comment [3]:** amatangi-hulls:

You need a comma here

24/9/11 10:57 PM

**Comment [4]:** amatangi-hulls:

This isn't factually correct: Memory is measured in megabytes and gigabytes - it doesn't come in GB or MB

24/9/11 10:57 PM

**Comment [5]:** amatangi-hulls:

If I was wanting to know what computers were about here are the main ideas I would want you to share:

What computers can do: software that lets you create word processing documents, spreadsheets, presentations, upload, edit & share photos, create pictures and more.

The history of computers: When was the first one made and why? How have they changed?

How computers give us access to the whole world: computers give access to the internet and billions and billions of files of information, websites that let you access information, communicate information and even talk through social networking such as e-mail, facebook, twitter etc.

I think that you all you have done is given me a list of the brands and the colours but you haven't really told me anything about what computers do for us... you could be describing electric jugs or tables with the list of brands and colours. I have given you a start for your introduction and you could use my ideas above as your main ideas to help give your writing more structure and clearer ideas!

